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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Philip Kombluth <pkombluth@fasken.com>

Date: 15 16:06:122015 12n21 212 GMT+2

To: "David Schreiber (david@schreibers.com)" <david@schreibers.com>,
"dg.kombluth@amail.com” <dgkomblth@amail.com>

Subject: Chaja ldes/Red Cross archives

l am putting in an enguiry about Chaja ldes to the ITS at Bad Arolsen via their online form. lam
saying in the main box (Additional information and data on the person that might help us work on your
request): 4

QUOTE

Left Vienna in Nov 1939 in a large group that got stuck in Yugoslavia at KLADOVO and later at
SABAC. After the Germans and Austrians invaded they were putin a camp called SAVA. Her
last letter is dated "Sabac 6 Dec 1941" with a stamped number (Red Cross?) 207201. In Jan
1942 they were moved to SAJMISTE camp. Most of the women were gassed in van jourmeys to
Jajinci near Belgrade between March and May 1942, buried there but exhumed and bumnt in
Dec 1943/lan 1944 (see trials of Schéfer, Enge, Andorfer, Yad Vashem Archives TR-10/266, TR-
10/656, TR-10/900). A few were shot at Zasavica around 17 May 1942 and it was reported to
her children in 1945 that her body was recognised among those when exhumed at Zasavica in
June 1945. Much of this is detailed in Dead-end jJourney: The Tragic Story of the Kladovo-Sabac
Group, by Dalia Ofer and Hannah Weiner, 1996.

UNQUQOTE

if you have any comments, please give me them this afternoon as | don't see a way to save
the completed form.

Best regards

Philip Kornbluth
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